


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

From: Dalila Ahumada
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Nenette Tabernilla
Subject: FW: OPEN TO THE PUBLIC - ARRIBA JUNTOS BOARD MEETING JUNE 27, 2024
Date: Monday, May 20, 2024 12:07:32 PM
Attachments: Arriba Juntos Board Meeting 06-27-24.pdf

 
Hello
 
The attached Board meeting agenda has been posted at the SF Library.
Thank you
 

From: Docs, SF (LIB) <sfdocs@sfpl.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 10:03 AM
To: Nenette Tabernilla <accounting@arribajuntos.org>
Subject: Re: OPEN TO THE PUBLIC - ARRIBA JUNTOS BOARD MEETING JUNE 27, 2024
 
Good Morning,
 
The notice has been received and posted.
 
Thank you.
 
 
--
San Francisco Documents Technician
Government Information Center 
San Francisco Public Library 
sfpl.org/postings
Mon-Fri 8-4pm

From: Nenette Tabernilla <accounting@arribajuntos.org>
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 9:32 AM
To: Docs, SF (LIB) <sfdocs@sfpl.org>
Cc: DPH-workplaces-101 <dahumada@arribajuntos.org>
Subject: OPEN TO THE PUBLIC - ARRIBA JUNTOS BOARD MEETING JUNE 27, 2024
 

 
I would like to request posting of the attached agenda open to the public Arriba Juntos Board
Meeting on June 27, 2024.
I really appreciate your assistance and confirmation.
Thank you.
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Nenette Tabernilla
Admin & Finance Coordinator
Arriba Juntos
1850 Mission Street
San Francisco, CA  94103
Ph# 415-551-1966
Fax# 415-863-9314
 


